Y/8/20094:05:26 PM1age 1 of 1

Ruth Nettles

| Q50134-TF
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 3:49 PM
To: Filings@psc state fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 080134-TP

Attachments: 2009-08-08, 080134, Intrado's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to VZ 3rd ROG and 2nd POD.pdf

The person respensible far this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
fself@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 080134-TP, Petition by Intrade Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement
with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S.

This is being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc.
Total Number of Pages is 3

Intrado Communications Inc.'s Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to Verizon Florida's Third Set of Interrogatories and
Second Request for Production of Documents

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place {32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abasseti@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

DOCUMENT KUMBER-DATE
09305 sep-83

0/8/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY,




M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

g S Attorneys At Law

wune lawfla.com

September 8, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080134-TP

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Intradoe Communications Inc. is an electronic version of

Intrado Communications Inc.’s Notice of Serving its Objections and Responses to FPSC Staff’s
Second Set of Interrogatories and Intrado Communications Inc.’s Notice of Serving its

Objections and Responses to Verizon Florida® Third Set of Interrogatories and Second
Request for Production of Documents in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

FRS/amb
Enclosure

cc: Cherié Kiser, Esq.
Parties of Record

Regional Center Ofice Park [ 2618 Ceniennial Place / Taliahassee, Florida 32308
Maiting Address: P.O. Box 15579 | Tallahassee, Florida 32317
Main Telephone: {(850) 222-0720 [ Fax: (850) 224.4359

DOCUMENT KUMBER- DATE

09305 seP-88
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition by Intrado Communications,
Inc. for arbitration to establish an
interconnection agreement with Verizon Docket No. 080134-TP
Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) of the j Filed: September 8, 2009
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and

Section 364.162, F.S.

INTRADO COMMUNICATIONS INC.’S NOTICE
OF SERVICE OF OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO VERIZON FLORIDA LLC’S

THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 11-30) AND
SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 3-9)

Intrado Communications Inc. (“Intrado™) by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby
files and serves Notice that it has served its Objections and Responses to Verizon Florida LLC’s
Third Set of Interrogatories {Nos. 11-30} and Second Request for Production of Documents

(Nos. 3-9) by electronic mail to de.oroark{@verizon.com and U. S. Mail to Dulaney L. O’Roark

111, Esq., Verizon Florida LLC, P.O. Box 110, MCFLTCO0007, Tampa, FL 33601 on this g day
of September, 2009.

Tallahassee, Flor
Tel. 850-222-0720
Fax 850-558-0656
E-mail; fselfi@lawfla.com

Counsel for Intrado Communications, Inc

DOCUMENT KUMEER- DATE

09305 SEp-88
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on
the following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U. S. Mail and e-mail this 8" day of September,
2009.

Lee Eng Tan, Esqg.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dulaney O’Roark, Esq.
Verizon

P.O. Box 110, MCFLTC0007
Tampa, FL 33601

Mr. David Christian

Verizon Florida LLC

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721

Chérie R. Kiser
Angela F. Collins
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 X Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006-1181

Floyd R. Self”




